Reports of others and committees. 4. Propositionally, A. War, Manuforn, E. Collins, Independents, tions and ballotings for new members. 5 Dues and fees collected. 6 I utimshed business. 7. Election of officers. 8 New business.

2. The President shall preside at all meetings an i shall see that this constitution, by laws and the playing rules of the Association are enforced. 3. The Vice-President shall perform all the duties of the President in the absence of the

4. The Secretary shall keep a record of the meetings of the Association, 18800 all notices and attend to the necessary correspondence.

5. The Trea arer shall receive all duer, giving

proper receipts therefor, pay out the same for necessary expenses under the direction of the President, and render annually a report of his

Article II.--1. The annual meeting of the Association shall be held on the first Thursday in April of each year, at such place as shall be determined by vote at the previous annual meet-

2. Special meetings of the Association may be called whenever the Board of Directors may deem it necessary, or by the President when requested to by three or more clubs members of the Association. One month's notice of all s o all meetings must be sent to the different

Article III.—At all meetings each club shall have but one representative, who shall present a certificate showing his authority to act, signed by the secretary of his club. A representation of a majority of the clubs belonging to the Asso ciation shall constitute a quorum for the transac tion of business, but a smaller number may journ from time to time until a quorum is obtained.

Article IV.—Proper rules governing the playing of the game of base ball shall be adopted by this Association at any meeting, and any club wilfully violating them, shall after proper mvestigation by the judiciary committee, forfeit its membership in the Association.

Article V.—1. A Judiciary committee,

Article V.—1. A Judiciary committee, consisting of five members of different clubs, shall be appointed by the President at each annual meeting, to whom shall be referred all questions in dispute between clubs, arising cut of a violation of the playing rules, breaking off an agreement, or other cause, and the decision of the committee shall be final.

2. All questions bearing on the championship shall be referred to the Judiciary Committee for dension, and the committee will decide at the ond of the season, according to the champion-ship rules, what club is legally entitled to the championship, and make its award accordingly.

3. Three members of the committee shall form

a quorum for the transaction of business and one week's notice in writing must be given to all its members of meeting to be held.

PLATING BULES.

The playing rules of the National Base Ball Association of the United States adopted at the Convention in Philadelphia, April 3rd, 1876, were a lopted as the playing rules of this As-

CHAMPIONSHIP RULES.

1. All clubs, members of this Association, desiring to contest for the championship must make application in writing to the chairman of the Judiciary Committee on or before May 15th of each year, and no club shall be admitted at contestants after that date. Each application must be accompanied by a remittance cf \$10. The chairman shall keep a record of the clubs so The chairman shall keep a record of the clubs so applying, and he shall announce the names of the clubs contesting for the title, by publication. Clubs shall be eligible to contest for the championship from the date of their cutrec as contestants.

2. The series for the championship shall be four games, and each club shall play four games with every other contesting club at such time and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs of the clubs are a proper to the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree upon the clubs and place as they may mutually agree.

and place as they may mutually agree upon. All games must be played before October 1st of

No game shall count in the series of contests for the championship in which the rules of this Association shall have been violated, and no games of clubs who have not played at least wo games with each of the contending clubs hall count in the championship series.

4. Should either of the clubs fail to meet a

1. Should either of the clubs fail to meet a Mr. Alfred Diver, which occurred rather suddenregular engagement to play, mutually agreed by at his residence, Lawrence Sherriff street, language except on account of the death or severe liness of one of its players, or on account of atormy weather—the club thus failing to play shall forief the game to the club having its men of bowler and cricket instructor to the Rugby on the field ready to play at the time appointed; school for more than twenty years.

Dundas; A. Weir, Maple Leafs, Guelph

Cricket.

HOW THE PENINSULARS OF DE-TROIT ARE GETTING READY FOR BUSINESS.

The Peninsulars, anxious to retain the high reputation they gamed last year, having played six matches, all of which they won, have rented a large hall on Monroe avenue, adjoining the Calisthenium Club-rooms, for the purpose of practicing bowling and batting. Here nearly every night the cricketers are hard at work. The man object is to improve the "colts," and particularly their junior bowler, I'. C. Irviut, who only came out as a bowler in 1875. He was the cricket meteor of the year, and will make one of the festest and most destreated. fastest and most destructive bowlers in America. He is, in cricket terms, "a clipper.' Owing to the regular practice of last season the batting averages of the players was unusually go d, as the appended record shows It is more than probable that the Peninsulars will meet the champions, the Young Americas, this season. The following is the in dividual score:

On Wednesday evening, 5th inst., Mr. M. C. Hebert, the Secretray of the Hamilton Cricket Club and President of the Garnek Clab, was entertained at a diner at the Royal Hotel by the members of both clubs. There was a large gathering. The chair was occupied by his gathering. The chair was occupied by me Worship Mayor Roach, President of the Cricket Worship Mayor Rosedt, President of the Cricket Club, and the vice chair by Mr. Crerar, of the Garrick Club. The Chairman was supported on the right by Mr. Hebert, the guest of the even-ing, and Mr. R. Kennedy, and on the left by Mr. Wm. Cooke and Mr. R. P. Street. Mr. Hebert is about leaving Hamilton to take up his residence in Chicago.

Willoughby; Board of Directors, O. Totten, J. F. Clark, H. E. Crewe.
The Ottawa Cricket Club have elected the fol-

lowing office-bearer for the ensuing year:—President, J. M. Curne, M. P.; Vice Presidents, Messrs. T. Reynolds, W. McKay Wright, M. P.,

man; Vice-President, C. B. Ridgely; Secretary C. B. Calvert, Treasurer, Thos. Calvert; Committee, H. G. Habbin, F. C. Irvine, C. D. Waterman. As soon as the weather permits, Waterman. As soon as the weather permits, they will commence operations, and would be pleased to hear from their Canadian friends as, in all probability, they will make a trip through Canada this season.

Cricketers will regret to hear of the death of Mr. Alfred Diver, which occurred rather sudden-

the vaching tame of his day L. C. reason to apprehend in the future any of stacle whatever in affording all comers every possible chance to carry away the much coveted prize. Indeed, from more than one standpoint it would be almost d sirable if some foreign competitor should harst a winning pennant at the close of one of our in ternational regattas this summer, such events being anticipated, for it is evident that foreign proprietorship of the royal cup would not be without the most beneficial results. Severa English vachts will, it is said, run across the Atlantic during the season, and will probably take part in the yachting programme alread arranged. It is gratifying to lear a more over, that the centennial yacht, which is to represent the Dominion in our waters-will be entirely new, and from all accounts promises to be a very fast vessel. She is at pre sent in course of construction at Cobourg and will, it is thought, be launched within a month. In his letter to Mr. Muton, Secre tary of the New York Yacht Club, Major Gifford intimates a desire to participate in the Centennial regetta, which, is announced to take place in the latter part of June. He also asks, in view of his challenge to race for the "Queen's Cup." the New York Yacht Club to consent to waive the six month's notice required. A meeting of the club will be held on Tuesday next, when doubtless all these matters will be satisfactorily arranged. The new British champion which is to fly the colors of the Royal Canadian Yacht Club will be known as the "The Countess of Dufferin," and it would appear that the most sanguine hopes are entertained of her success, such hopes being based on the fact that the Ina, Lady Standly and Annie Cuthbert, by the same builder, are well-known throughout the Dominion as fast sailers. It s understood that the yacht will be command ed by Mr. Gifford and that Captain Cuthbert the builder, will act as sailing master.

A very large and influential meeting verbeid at Kingston on the 3rd inst., for the propose of forming a boat club. A committee was appoint ike all necessary preparations, and it is expected that club will be successfully arganized and place a strong 4-oared crew in training.

The annual meeting of the Peterborough Bont Club was held at the Club House on Monday evening. The Secretary-Treasurer reng his a ort, showing the Club to be in a satisfactory inancial position, the list of members having been greatly increased during the year. ing officers for the current year were electother other current year were elected: President, Mr. G. Barlee; 1st Vice-President, Rev. V. Clementi; 2nd Vice-President, Mr. S. Price; Secretary, Mr. N. D. Bock; Treasurer, Mr. W. Nesbit; Committee, Messrs. G. C. Rogers, G. M. Roger, E. J. Toker, E. B. Edwards, R. Meade, J. R. Burton, E. H. D. Hall, and F. J. B. Buckett.

The Halifax crew to take part in the regatta at Philadelphia have commenced training on the North-West Arm. Their names are, John Nick-erson, Caleb Nickerson, Obadiah Smith, Warren Smith, and Richard Fleming. Busts have been ordered from England.

CHAMPIONSHIP MATCH.

On Friday evening, 7th, the first match game for the possession of the Collender diamond cue which has been played in nearly three years came off in Tammany Hall, N Y., between Cyrille Dion and A. P. Rudolphe The game was 1,500 points up, four ball carom, for 9500 aside and the cue, and was played on a 5 x 111 four-pocket table. Dion won, Rudolphe only scoring 394. The cue was won several years ago by John Deery at the Collender tournament. It passed into Cyrille Dion's hands, and then to Maurice Garnier won it from Daly and forteited it to Cyrille Dion again, in whose hands it has remained for the last three years. This game having been won by Dion, the cue will remain in his possession free from further challenge, according to the rules of the Collender tournament.

It is reported that about \$20,000 worth of bass have been caught in the Miramichi river this winter. The increase is due to the protection of spawning grounds in the spring and summer.

at the first meeting get the association early in June. It will be placed in the southeast, I this view is a present at the time, w ern pertion of the park where to that fell medically activatered a powerful emeat diver the spot where the remains he and when the sun are at one or mited a quart will add very materially to the attractive tetro time to maxing we had sud unramally ness of a locality which is becoming noted points on which upon being examined

deteriorated, has imported some first-class Arab, that are now being trained by Bloss, at Newmarket. There are four of them, and they cost £2,000. They are the best that could be bought, of the purest blood, a iden joy a great reputation in their own country.

Mr. Chaplin's fellow steward, Sir John

Astley, has been supplied and the purest bloods, a iden in the farmage of the first bloods, which is the standard of the purest bloods, which is the purest bloods, and the purest bloods are the purest bloods. Arabs, and says Scamp shall run them every at Newmark t, one down, tother come on, for as much as Mr. Chaplin can rake together.

BULINKER .. -- This well-known racchorse, by Asteroid, dam Schotische, by Albion, owned by Mr. Wri. Jennings, has been retired from the turf in consequence of an affection of the respiratory organs, super-induced by an attack of the epizootic disease last fall. He was a very successful racehorse, having, at two years old, won the Howard Stakes for colts and fillies of that age, at New Orleans, beating Bay Rum ((who had four days before beaten him in the Slosomb Stakes at the same meeting), Paralee, Sweet Bay, Larry Hart, Stampede, Bonaventure, and two others, and ran sec-ond to his stable companion. Larry Hart, for the Rawle Stakes, at Natchez, Miss. The same fall, as a three year old, he started seven times, winning the Chicasaw Stakes, at Memphis, the Free Handicap Stakes at Baltimore, the ciub purses at mile heats, mile and three-quarters, and the Orleans Stakes for three-year-olds, at New Orleans fail meeting. At four years old, last season, he won the Nashville Cup and two-mile purso at Nashville, Tenn., the Louisville Cup and Westchester Cup; his only defent being in the Monmouth Cup, at Long Branch, by Auron Pennington. He was engaged in the ntennial Stakes, at Jermie Park, and Louisville Cup this season, and his retire ment from the turf is a great disappointment to his owner.

All Sorts.

There resides in Collingwood a young man 19 years of age, well developed, well formed in body, and only 29 in. in height.

English sparrows have built their nests in the nostrils of a horse on which is placed a statute of Washington, at Richmond, Va.

"What's usee play poker, ' remarked an almond-eyed denizen of Tuscon, Nevada, the other day. "Me hold four klings and a lace; Malican man hold all same time four laces and a kling, whole week washee gone likee woodbine.'

AN LAGLE.-An Osonode tarmer this norming displayed a large black eagle at the Ottawa market, for which he was asking \$15. It appears that he had set two traps, in one of which a hare was caught. The eagle in soaring over noticed the hare, and descended upon it, only to be caught in the other trap. The bird is a very fine one.

two fine birds from a farmer living twentyfive miles beyond Bracebridge-a whitehended eagle, measuring over six feet and a half from tip to top, and a golden eagle, within an inch and a half of the same measure

One day last week some negro children were playing near a creek in Quitinan county when an alligator crawled out and swallowed one of the children. Next day a party and the beautiful adventures, taking advantage took the little negro out alive. This is no tage of their cestacy, will doubtless quiet y newspaper lie, but was reported to us by a ""skip" the town, only to appear lawyer, who substantiates the statement by another name in greener fields, and pasture two negroes who saw the child.

ati pag t 11.14 15 ness of a locality which is becoming noted all over the country for its many objects of beauty, both those turnished by nature and provided by art.

ARIB HORSES ON THE ENGLISH TURE The London Sporting Times says "Mr. Chaptin, in order to prove how our horses have determined to prove the country to the country and state. We are glad to learn the Mrs. States as freighted the movement of the country to the coun

A WOMAN AT POKER.

Arthy, has been speaking offensively of those and says Scaum, hall run them are in the city of the court of the most expensive aparteient at the best lot 1 She way day for a fortught over the Beacon Course; lady 1 and 6, fall, and grac ful, end he may can it. tail, and gracini, and it is a with it gloriously golden hair, the would make a man fall down and worsh in silent a lation. She has pure Green, features, by a through which "one catches mom ut my glimpses of heavon of under the influence of these eyes and Onc. vict m is gone boy aid rod inplion. "Wishall we do to pass a pleasant evening." am to lonely, you know. Do you per cards? The young man does "Shall we play Casino, or perhaps you know how to play that beautiful game, draw poker? How a crly assents; ten-cent aute and a dedu innit, and the result is, the knowing land is quickly fleeced. Victory expresses a sof rife inflaction upon the faction, and the callet is pointely distincted to make room for another victim with whom she has an engagement of any manufacture later. gagement a few minutes later. Whether a is owing to supernatural powers, way on it is fugers, of a marked pack of cards, no can say, but certain it is the best players Milwankee have been invariably and in riously worsted. She trents her caller the most reserved and lady like mann She is clearly playing to win, and we hat the singular spectacle of an educated, retined, cuitivated, and beaut fully ring woman, infatuated with a terrible passion for mone. getting, and she certainly thus far has adoj i ed a successful method of gratifying her d sires. She wou \$1,500 at a single atting during her stay in Milwankee, and other nights sums rapging from \$() to \$100 Since the young woman's sudden rise intentoricty it has been ascertained that all was formerly a resident of Jamestown, A Y, where she was employed as a teacher is the public schools. The Democrat of that place, alluding to her, says "In the year 67-69 there was in attendance at J U and C. I., a yeting lady named and had, she claimed, run away from her parent in Michigan and came Last to get an oduca tin' She was a good student, and in a 70 she obtained employment as a teacher ... the branch schools. During the years 7: and 71 she was employed as a teacher the grammar schools. She was regarded a particularly capable teacher, second. aderfully in making her scholar- a where you had a spirited temper a She, however, had a spirited temper n a lower kind was known to tell her pupels, when anary, that she would "cut their ears off" or "dig" their eyes. She was very beld in the pression of her opinions, and had a practice. carrying a revolver neatly concealed in the felds of l er bustle although extremely interesting, were neconsidered exactly desire bloom a scheteacher, and it was a great relief when A few days ago Mr. Goodfellow bought finally resigned and west to the work wo fine birds from a farmer living twenty- where she became a book agent. Here attempt was as a c remercial traveller spice firm in Cleveland, but that the pan out in accordance with her de ara, a she next appears in the emitently and af role of the boss poker player of the North west. Just now the good people or Mil wankee are so lost in admiration and wonder that they have not thought of doing anything new .- Buffalo Express.